From: Quinton Hennigh

To: k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org

Cc: "Phyllis Beaulieu"

Subject: RE: 2BE-KLG Kiyuk Lake Gold Project, Kivallig Region, NU
Date: Friday, March 11, 2011 11:55:37 AM

Karen:

Sorry for this. We are looking at 22 land based drill tests. If you need anything further, please let
me know.

Cheers,
Quinton Hennigh

From: Karen Kharatyan [mailto:k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2011 10:21 AM

To: quinton@evolvinggold.com

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: 2BE-KLG Kiyuk Lake Gold Project, Kivallig Region, NU

Hi Quinton,

I am currently processing your water licence application. The application’s Project Description
mentions 24 drill holes programmed for 2011. However, the figure 2 attached to the Project
description and the Executive Summary indicate that planned work for 2011 is a diamond drilling of
22 land based targets.

Can you please confirm that your drilling programm (22 or 247?) will only be land based?

Regards,

Karén Kharatyan, ph.D
Technical Advisor
Nunavut Water Board

(Ph.) 867-360-6338 ext. 30
(Fx.) 867-360-6369
k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org
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